THE COUNTY COMMISSION

OF

STONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

December 10, 2024

STATE OF MISSOURI |
COUNTY OF STONE |

Be it remembered that a session of the County Commission of Stone County was held in the courthouse at Galena, on December 10, 2024. Those in attendance today were Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples, Southern Commissioner Hank Smythe and Northern Commissioner Wayne Blades.

Morning session

10:00 AM

Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples opened the meeting with a pledge of allegiance. Following the pledge Missouri State Representative Brad Hudson led the meeting in prayer. Those that were in attendance were; Shelia Lindsay, Stone County Senior Citizen Board; Lori Sunde, Stone County Senior Citizen Board; Brent Evans, Stone County Senior Citizen Board; Sammie Thompson and Joy Wilson, Planning and Zoning; Shelia Thomas, Table Rock Lake Chamber of Commerce; Deana Wolfe; Missouri State Representative Brad Hudson; Joe Overfelt, Fabick Cat; Kristi Stephens, Stone County Treasurer; William McCullah, County Council; Denise Dickens, Stone County Clerk and Amanda Parton, Stone County Clerk's Office.

Approval of Commission Minutes

The matter to approve the minutes for Stone County Commission meetings dated December5, 2024, was brought to decision by a roll call vote: Smythe – yes; Maples – yes; Blades –yes. Minutes ordered approved.

Schedule of Bills - 1

Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples presented a schedule of bills that have been submitted to the County Commission from the County Clerk's office in the amount of \$75,841.23. This matter to accept the bills for payment was brought to a decision by a roll call vote: Smythe – yes; Blades - yes; Maples – yes. Order to pay carried.

Schedule of Bills - 2

Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples presented a schedule of bills that have been submitted to the County Commission from the County Clerk's office in the amount of \$152,466.82. This matter to accept the bills for payment was brought to a decision by a roll call vote: Smythe – yes; Blades - yes; Maples – yes. Order to pay carried.

Planning and Zoning Recommendation

RR-24-040 Bradley Sammons is requesting to re-zone his property located on Lot #1, Block #10 of the Cape Fair (original Town) Subdivision at 44 Shadrack Road, Cape Fair, MO (parcel #10-2.0-03-001-004-010.000) from R-1 to C-2 for a commercial appliance repair and hvac business. The Board voted 12 to 0 to recommend APPROVAL of the rezoning. Presiding Commissioner Mark Maples allowed time for anyone to speak for or against the recommendation. Deana Wolfe came before the Commission to speak on behalf of the rezoning. No one came opposed. The matter to approve the recommendation of the Planning and Zoning Board on the request for the rezoning (#10-2.0-03-001-004-010.000) for a commercial appliance repair and hvac business was brought to a decision by roll call vote: Blades – yes; Smythe – yes; Maples – yes. rezone APPROVED.

Table Rock Lake Area Chamber – yearly update

Shelia Thomas, Director of Table Rock Lake Area Chamber of Commerce came before the Commission to update the commission on chamber projects. Discussion Only.

Interview Senior Citizens Board applicants

After the Senior Citizens Board positions were posted in the paper for two weeks, there were no new applicants. Shelia Lindsay, Stone County Senior Citizens Board came before the Commission to recommend the reappointment of Val Cooper, Lori Sunde, and Brent Evans to the Stone County Senior Citizens Board- four (4) year term.

Terminate Easement Mark Twain National Forest - Campers Point Road

The matter to terminate the easement in Mark Twain National Forest - Campers Point Road was brought to a decision by roll call vote: Blades – yes; Smythe – yes; Maples – yes.

Sign Easement Cedar Point Road

The matter to sign the easement for Cedar Point Road was brought to a decision by roll call vote: Blades – yes; Smythe – yes; Maples – yes.

Approve 2025 County Holiday Schedule

The matter to approve the 2025 County Holiday Schedule was brought to a decision by a roll call vote: Blades – yes; Smythe – yes; Maples – yes.



Announcement

Public Time:

Time was extended to anyone who wanted to speak to the commission at this time.

Adjournment: The adjournment of the Stone County Commission meeting was brought to decision by roll call vote: Blades – yes; Smythe-yes; Maples- yes. Meeting adjourned at 11:07 AM